



March 21, 2007

Mayor Oscar Goodman & Council Members
City of Las Vegas
400 Stewart Avenue
Las Vegas, NV 89101

RECEIVED
CITY CLERK
2007 MAR 21 A 8:31

RE: Metro Pawn Item #53 & 54 on the March 21, 2007 City Council Agenda

Dear Mayor Goodman & Council Members:

On behalf of my client, Metro Pawn, I am submitting a request to have the above listed applications continued at the March 21, 2007 City Council meeting to the meeting being held on April 10, 2007. The additional time is needed to work with the neighbors and Councilman Tarkanian's Office.

We respectfully request your consideration in the above listed matter. Please advise us of your decision. If you have any questions please feel free to contact me at (702) 435-9909.

Sincerely,

George C. Garcia
President

GCG:amc



GCGARCIA

Classified after initial review

Date 3/21/07 Item # 53 & 54